Procurement of equipment for General Hospital in Loznica
NO. I0P/61-2021/UHI
Clarification No.1

Issued on 5% of October 2022

Question 1:
Lot 9 — Hospital Furniture

We are a procurement company in Turkey and we are planning to participate your tender.
We have analyzed the technical spesifications document for Lot 9 and we have some questions
about the technical specifications document to optimise the calculation of the cost and

production.
1.Do you have drawings or sample photograph of the demanded goods and if you have could

you please share them with us.
2.What is the diameter and thickness of metal parts and their type (L,square,round etc.)?
We look forward to hear from you."

Answer 1:
1. No, we do not have drawings or sample photograph of the demanded goods.
2. Please, be precise about which item within Lot 9 you ask for the diameter and thickness of

metal parts and their type (L, square, round etc.).
Question 2:
Lot 5 —Radiology Imaging

Item No. 5
Under ID 5.21 is requested: Biopsy convex probe.
Does the Purchaser mean by this request that bidder should offer convex probe with a biopsy
guide?
Answer: Yes, system should support convex probe with biopsy guide.

Under ID 5.22 is requested: Volume probes (convex array, micro convex array, linear array).
Are all probe types listed in bracket mandatory, or they are only mentioned as examples? Is it

acceptable to offer a system which supports volume convex and microconvex probes?

Answer: Yes, it is acceptable.



Item No. 9

Purchaser asked for minimal technical features under ID 9.39-9.41. same features that are
already requested under ID 9.36-9.38. As it is obviously that it is technical mistake, Purchaser
should change tables with technical specification accordingly with deleting ID 9.39.-9.41."

Answer: Yes, it is a technical mistake, bidder should offer one linear probe whose
characteristics are listed under Id line 9.38. Mentioned will be amended through
Amendment no. 1.

Question 3:

1. We kindly ask the Purchaser to confirm that Manufacturer’s Sales Authorization and
Manufacturer’s After Sales Authorization as well as the Manufacturer’s Technical Statement
requested in Tender documents can also be signed by the authorized EU or Regional
representative of the Manufacturer.

Answer:

Yes, it would be also acceptable to submit the Manufacturer’s Authorization and
the Manufacturer’s After Sales Authorization signed by the European or Regional
representative of the Manufacturers.

2. In the Tender documents the Purchaser requests Manufacturer’s Sales Authorization and
Manufacturer’s After Sales Authorization and that service company shall employ minimum
number of qualified persons — certified by the manufacturer of equipment for servicing - 1(one)
per item model offered. Please confirm that these documents should be issued only by
manufacturers of the main equipment i.e. Items listed in the Price Schedule sheet of Technical
Specifications of each LOT and not by the manufacturers of additional equipment listed under
items?

Answer:

Manufacturer's Authorisation for Sales and Aftersales, for Bidder and Service

Company and service certificate for item model offered should be submitted only

from manufacturer of the main system (equipment).

3. The Purchaser requests delivery period of maximum 120 days from the date of the advance
payment. Considering that Covid-19 restrictions are still in force in some countries, worldwide
lack of semiconductors and unpredictable situation with gas and energy supply due to crisis in
Ukraine, delivery times became longer and longer with many vendors and production facilities.
We kindly ask the Purchaser to change the requirement to: Delivery period of maximum 180
days from the date of the advance payment.

Answer:
Purchaser accepts explanation and revised request for a delivery period of
maximum of 180 days. Mentioned will be amended through Amendment no. 1.



4. In the General Technical Requirements the Purchaser requested that the equipment offered
should be manufactured in compliance with Quality Standard ISO 9001 certification for
Manufacturer(s). We kindly ask the Purchaser to allow Quality Standard ISO 9001 or ISO
13485 certification for Manufacturer(s).

Answer:
Yes, it is allowed.

Question 4:
Lot - Hospital Furniture

In the Technical Specifications the Purchaser allowed Manufacturers Statement to be used as a
proof only in case where requested parameter is not stated in official manufacturer data sheet.
Considering that in LOT9_HospitalFurnirure a lot of items are furniture that will be custom
made according to the required technical specification, therefore there are no official
manufacturer data sheet/catalogues, could you please confirm that for those items the
Manufacturers Statement can be used as proof for all the parameters of the above-mentioned

items?

Answer 4:
Yes, we confirm that the manufacturer's Statement can be used as proof for items where
the Supplier doesn't have manufacturer data sheets/catalogs, having in mind that in Lot

9 - HospitalFurnirure a lot of items are furniture that will be custom made according to
the required technical specification.

Public Procurement Committee
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